Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal
.________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 12:49 PM
To: Samenow, Jason P

Subject: Re: can we chat for a few?

Hi Jason-

With NHC swamped with the current phase of Dorian, can | try to help you with something?
-Chris

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: Samenow, Jason <Jason.Samenow@washpost.com>
Date: Thu, Sep 5, 2019 at 12:24 PM
Subject: can we chat for a few?
To: Dennis Feltgen - NOAA Federal <dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov>

Just need 5 mins. Let me know best number to call.

Thanks.

Jason

Jason Samenow

Weather editor, The Washington Post

Capital Weather Gang chief meteorologist

202.334.9937 | jason.samenow@washpost.com

Twitter: @capitalweather | FB: facebook.com/capitalweather

http://www.washingtonpost.com/capitalweathergang



mailto:Jason.Samenow@washpost.com
mailto:dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov
mailto:jason.samenow@washpost.com
http://facebook.com/capitalweather
http://www.washingtonpost.com/capitalweathergang
http://www.washingtonpost.com/capitalweathergang

Dennis Feltgen

Communications & Public Affairs Officer
Meteorologist

NOAA Communications & External Affairs
National Hurricane Center

Miami, Fla.

305-229-4404

(b)(6) (cell)

dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov

Chris Vaccaro
B Senior Media Relations Specialist
[ NOAA Communications

C: / O: 202-482-3978
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